Lisa Foust

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:18 AM
To: Kenny Perkins; 'patrick@scinvestilc.com'
Subject: RE: Local Access, LLC

Attachments: credit.pdf, surety.pdf

Mr. Perkins,

Yes, we did receive the response. Regarding the bond or letter of credit, you might want to take another look
at Tenn. Code Ann. §65-4-125(j). The only exemption is for companies who have more than $5 million in
facilities/equipment in the state of Tennessee. We will not be able to process this application until we receive
a bond or letter of credit. For your convenience, | have attached our bond form and our letter of credit form.
Let me know if | can assist you further.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886

lisa.foust@tn.gov

From: Kenny Perkins [mailto:kperkins@rtcteam.net]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Lisa Foust; 'patrick@scinvestlic.com'

Subject: RE: Local Access, LLC

** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Good Afternoon Lisa,

| want to confirm that the data request was received.

By
@ ASSOCIATERS, LLC,
Kenny Perkins, Sr.
Chairman / CEO
RTC Associates, LL.C
Telephone: 678.436.5590 Ext. 301
Fax: 888.315.4278
www.rtc-associates.com




Follow Us:

000

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:25 AM

To: 'patrick@scinvestllc.com' <patrick@scinvestlic.com>
Cc: Kenny Perkins <kperkins@rtcteam.net>

Subject: Local Access, LLC

Mr. Hardy,

Our records clerk, Sharla Dillon, shared your inquiry with me regarding the above company.
Yes, we do have the application and it should be showing up on our website under Docket
Number 15-00101. A data request was sent yesterday. | have attached a copy for you, as well
as Mr. Kenny Perkins. Let me know if | can assist you further.

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886

lisa.foust@tn.gov




